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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
X Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
LPrimary Sponsor: Jim King ]

| Amount: $600.00 Date: June 2, 2014 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

To Public Works for the funding of a street light for five years at 2603 Craycraft Ave.

City Agency: Public Works
Contact Person: Arnitra Rivers
Agency Phone: 574-3988

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
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Peers, Carrie G

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 10:09 AM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Subject: RE: Craycraft Street Light
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Carrie,

For the five years if we were to estimate it, the cost would be $600 for the five years. LG&E said there are Electric Fuel
Adjustment and Environmental Surcharges and that there is no guarantee that the rate would stay the same in those 5
years. I'm basing that estimate of how much the light is currently each month and the varying charges.

From: Peers, Carrie G
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 9:32 AM
To: Rivers, Arnitra N

Subject: RE: Craycraft Street Light

Yes

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 9:33 AM
To: Peers, Carrie G
Subject: FW: Craycraft Street Light

Carrie,

Is that light located at 2603 Craycraft?

From: Cash, Cathy [mailto:Cathy.Cash@lge-ku.com]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 9:32 AM

To: Rivers, Arnitra N

Subject: RE: Craycraft Street Light

Arnitra,
Just to verify, this light is located at 2603 Craycraft Avenue?

Cathy Cash

Outdoor Lighting Coordinator

Ops Plus, Inc. (an official LG&E contractor)
Phone: 502 333-6825
cathy.cash@lge-ku.com

From: Peers, Carrie G
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 9:23 AM



To: Rivers, Arnitra N
Subject: RF Craycraft Street Light

Just checking in on this. Once you can get a figure, I'll have the appropriation to as soon as possible. | think they only
have enough for another month or so left on their account.

Thanks,
Carrie

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 8:42 AM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Subject: RE: Craycraft Street Light

Carrie,

We'll treat it like the others; having money allocated for 5 years. I'll check with LG&E to see if this is possible. If it is, then
the Craycraft residents need to understand that at the end of the 5 years, council may or may not continue to fund. If
not, then Craycraft will either resume payments or the light will be removed.

From: Peers, Carrie

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 10:24 AM
To: Rivers, Arnitra N

Subject: Craycraft Street Light

Good Morning,

Pres. King has been contacted by residents of Craycraft about funding their street light and he has agreed to do so. A
few neighbors have been keeping it up and attached is a statement for the light. How do we proceed to do this?

Carrie Peers

Legislative Assistant

District 10

Jim King, President
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1189
carrie.peers@louisvilleky.gov

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message
and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any
storage medium.



,NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST
i J

Interagency Name:
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Yes/No/NA

Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

/A h

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

Al

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description?

u 4

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

n|g

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Isthe NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000?
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Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?
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Effective October 2013




